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DATE: November 1,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel tr'' 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration Holders for apparent second-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

RE: 

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-07-0696-PAA-T17 issued on 
August 27, 2007. Consummating Order No. PSC-07-0799-CO-TI was issued on October 2, 
2007. There are 23 companies and dockets involved with a second violation. Staff will close 
three dockets (07042 1 -TI, 070493-TI, and 070497-TI) separately. Out of the 20 remaining 
companies, four companies complied with the PAA by paying the 2006 fees and fine and those 
IXC registrations are to remain active. The registrations of the remaining 16 companies, marked 
with an "X" in the right-hand column (and highlighted) below, should be cancelled with an 
effective date of October 2, 2007. 

ENTITY'S NAME I DOCKET 
- NO. 

d/b/a US South and d/b/a 
INCOMM 

QueerFone 

Remains Active 

Company failed 
to comply with 

Registration is 
Cancelled 
Effective 

PAA - 

10/02/07 
TI033 X 
TI450 X 

TI499 X 
TJ197 X 
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Company 
complied with 

Registration 
Remains Active 

PAA - 

ENTITY’S NAME Company failed 
to comply with 

Registration is 
Cancelled 
Effective 

PAA - 

I Baldwin County Intemet/DSSI 

I AS Systems Technology, Corp. 
I INVOIP LLC 
United Telecommunication 
Services, Inc. 

DOCKET 
NO. - 

07044 1 -TI 

070469-TI 
0704701TI 
070472:TI 

co. 
CODE 
- 

TJ501 

TJ889 

7-7- 10/02/07 

X I 

x 
x 

X 

I X 

Accordingly, these dockets should be losed. Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if 

cc: 

you have any questions. 
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